From:  Stevens, Brian
Sent: 5/25/2013 10:45:06 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Alternate Resolution E-4569 (to SCE AL 2771-E)
Thanks, Brian.

From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Stevens, Brian

Subject: Re: Alternate Resolution E-4569 (to SCE AL 2771-E)

Nice job Brian.

Sent from my iPad

On May 24, 2013, at 3:19 PM, "Stevens, Brian"
<brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov<unailto:brian.stevens@ecpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

TO: PARTIES TO ALTERNATE RESOLUTION E-4569
Service List: R.10-05-006;

Enclosed is Alternate Resolution E-4569 of the Office of President Michael Peevey addressing Southern

California Edison Company’s advice letter (AL) 2771-E. It will be on the agenda at the next Commission meeting
that is at least 30 days from the date of this letter, which is expected to be June 27, 2013. The Commission may

then vote on this Alternate Resolution or it may postpone a vote until later.

Brian Stevens

Office of President Michael Peevey
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness; San Francisco, CA 94102

<Alternate SCE E-4569 Comment Cover Letter.doc>
<65606957 PDF>
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